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A Journey Down Surplus Street
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a4 Most visitors to Duxbury -- as well g some residents - think ©

N of Washin:g-lo,n.'Slliccﬁ as (heoldest street in town, While no one

221 denies the historic significance and beauty of
lhis"mnd\‘{yay. it came into exisience maore than )
160 years ulter the town’s first roads were laid .
{"f"n 1637 'U!_].,"E]'C[t the dirketion "oi’fi.l-lj‘é;icolon.yj o
‘hose roads™are considercd Duxbury’s first %
s and Surplus §11;ec_l was among them. A path- :
, . - .t more'than justidict orf gravel JI{can lead to
untold {ales and historical tredasures. By f;xkirng-.‘a{jbfif"ﬁ@‘)’l-.gl(ml]

Surplus_f‘.\S\,tlté‘}ct‘t' one can walk through more than 360 yeays of -
Duxbury h’iﬁfm'.\'- "R | R

R : TR

Cray L

This view of 112 Surplus Street has changed fittle since the 1urn o
the century.




By DEBORA BABIN KATZ
The first roads of Duxbury
were known as the Old
Duxburrough Path of 1637,
According to Colony Court
records, the gencral court
appoinled (wclve men on May
9th, 1637, ‘lay forth the
high ways of Plymouth,
Duxbury, and Ec| River”

In Duxbury, a jury was
selected 1o establish the road-
ways for foot, horse and cart,
The pathways included the
road into the Nook: a “way”

now known as Surplus Streel

used 1o reach (he nuirshes:
and a road. long since aban-
doned that ted from Heary
Howland's property 1o the

upper portion ol Tremont
Street.  These pathways are

seen i the Colony™s Map of

1637.

Somc historians argue that
the history of Suxplm Street
as a o significant pathway

- began even carlier than 1637

as it follows along an old
Native American path used to
reach the shorelines from

The Tirse dwellers
rehicd heavily o<Nonesn the
well-established
American pathways.
“leas very probable that
most ol these ways were
paths of the red man which
with the advent ol the horse,
were widened. straightened,
ang improved.”
according 1o Duxbury hl\lOII-
an Huuy Fish,
Duxbury’s
histortan,

Pembroke.

Nalive

otherwise

former
Dorothy

town
Went-

worth, also believed life for

the carly scttlers would have
been very difficalt if not for
these  “well worn (rails™
Clearing the fand would have
heen tiresome and time con-
suming for the familics who
would have been “limited to
walter transportation.”

Native  Americans  also
uscd many watcrways as a
means ol travel and for fish-
mg and hunting.  Such a
waterway is still found on
Surplus Street, although it is

now no wider than a small

hrook. ax. scen in the photo
below. 1t 'was once an impor-
tant wuuwa\' used 1o travel
from the Blue Fish River.
The  Native

!
1
!
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|7.I|h\\.l\'\ not only provided a

American

means of transportation for
the first settlers, but also
made hunting casicr. Not sur-
prising. a Nalive American
pathway was always found in
the best geographical loca-
tion. Their pathways avoided
hills whenever possible, and
never went through a swamp.
They also always crossed
over streams at a narrow and

shallow point, said Went-
worth,
The Duxburrough Path,

crossed over Surplus Street
between two antique capc
homes at 98 and 104 Surplus
Street, and led to the Green
Harbor Path which was a
well-defined Indian Trail the
Native Americans used each
summer o rcach their shore
camps.

First Settlers...

Henry  Fish spent  four

years researching colony and
lown records, old maps, and
scouring the old paths by
foot. His discoveries are well
documented in “Nores™ com-
plcted in 1923,

Fish walked all the old
paths. “time without number,”
he said, traveling through the
hills, valleys, streams and
swamps of Duxbury. On
many of Fish's excursions he
would visit the old abandoned
cellars where the early settlers
had “cut a hole in the wilder-
ness to build a home.” Sur-
plus Street contains some of
the oldest cellars that Fish
visited on occasion.

“There are three cellars on
the land that was once the
lands of Peter Brown...one of
them is just back of the pres-
ent houses on Surplus Street.”

continued on page 6
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continued on page 6

Fish wrote. ,

Peter Brown was g
Mayflower passenger and onc
of the first settlers to
Duxbury.  His first wife
passed away early on, and he
later married “Ye Widow
Forde.’: The couple had three
children. Unfortunately,
Brown only lived a few years
after settling along this cart
way. Historians believe he is
buried in the Chestnut Strcet
graveyard.

Brown's lands were divid-
ed between the heirs and sold
to Henry Samson, a Pilgrim.

Samson was said to have
come from a “very numerous
and respectable family.” He
arrived on the Mayflower, but
was 0o young (o be a signer
of the compact, according to
historian Justin Winsor,

Admitted as a freeman in
1637, Samson moved 1o
Duxbury early on and by
1667 was allowed to scck

additional land for his large
family.

He purchased some land
from Eph'm Tinkham's wid-
ow, the daughter of Peler
Brown, which was on the
north side of the old cart way
now called Surplus Strect.

He also received a court
grant of three lots “from the
over plus of lands on the
south of Henry Howlands
...these lots were the lands
now owned by the heirs of the
latc  Joseph  Soule and
Clarence Taylor,” noted Fish
in 1923,

Henry Howland. a free-
man. was one of Duxbury's
carlicst residents.  He had
substantial landholdings in
Duxbury.  His lands went
southerly down to Surplus
Street from the Tand which

would later become the J.K.
Parker Farm, and cventually
the current Yacht Club Golf
course. ‘

“Two roads diverged in 2
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The Almshouse (c. 1818) on Depot Streel near Surplus. The small building in rear was the Town Jail.
Photo courtesy of DR&HS.
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'_ )'8"({\\' wood-,.*’ . - [ change would, as Fish roted,
3 R(‘mdways once . estab- “bring hardship (o those who
| lished tend to,remain « perma- | first settled along the way.”

£ fraent fixtufe since 1o make'a | i There were, however,

some changes to Surplus
Strect over the years. For
instance, the road once con-
tinued across Depol Street
through the woods Tnow
known as Lapham Lot and
owned and maintained by the
Duxbury Rural & Historical
Society (DR&HS). This old
pathway can still be found on
foot, eventually making a
bend in the woods and reach-
ing Tremont Street. It was
known as the Hambleton
Smith Grove. The tomb of
Benjamin Smith is located on
the southwest corner of this
land.

This extension of Surplus
Street is seen on maps as ear-
ly as 1879 and was used (o
reach Duxbury's Third Meet-
ing House. The Meeting-
House was used from 1785 1o
1840 and was located “along
Tremont Street at the northern

see next page
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| The old toiwiail {abe

remnants of its {ormerlife still remain. (right)
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cdge of thé Mayflowei Ceme-
' ery bedause dhat location was
closer to thé then center of
town,”. noted town ‘historian
* Katherine Pillsbury.’

We - can ‘only -speculate
why this section of Surplus
Street never became perina-
pent.  Perhaps once the
twn'’s activitics moved from
Tremont Street to what is now
Hall's Corner, little travel
occurred here and it returned
to its original usc as pasture
and woods.

There was also another

section ol Surplus Strect, near
Ebenezer Wormall's home-
stead (currently 232 Surplus
Sireet). which led to another
part of Tremont Street. Like
the extension to the Third
Meccting House, this old path
s also located on the Map of
1879 as part of Surplus Street,

and now included ¥
in land owned by
the DR&HS. ,

Wentworth once remarked
at a DR&HS annual meeting
how she “shuddered to think
what would be now if the
society had not had the fore-
sight to preserve this land.”
Fortunately both paths still
remain a part of the Surplus
Strect history thanks in part to
this land preservation effort.

Forcfathers and Founda-
tions...

While roads  usually
remain pcrmanent fixtures—
becoming reliable means of
use as they lead to home-
steads, pasturcs, waterways,
and meeting places—build-
ings do not always find the
same fate. Duxbury boasts
some of the most beautiful
and  abundant historical

homes in N

many of the earlier home-
steads have not survived over
the years. Little exists of the
residences of Brown, How-
land and Samson except for
the depressions in the lands

‘surrounding Surplus Street.

Still these early scttiers
remain the forcfathers of an
area, which would become a
thriving community along an
old cart path and Native
American trail.

Next in this series, we will
discover the history behind
the Surplus Street homes
which have survived over the
centuries. We will also exam-
ine the industries, which
played a role in the develop-
ment of the town, as we Jour-




